The Kentucky Board of Licensure and Certification for Dietitians and Nutritionists Applications Committee Meeting October 24, 2023 9:00 a.m.

An Applications Committee meeting of the Kentucky Board of Licensure and Certification for Dietitians and Nutritionists was conducted on Tuesday, October 24, 2023 at the Department of Professional Licensing, 500 Mero Street, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 and via Zoom.

Members Present

Lora Parks, Board Chair Carolyn Hofe Lisa Groft **Department of Professional Licensing**

Ashley Cotton, Board Administrator

Call to Order

- Chair Parks called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

Approval of Minutes

- Ms. Hofe made a motion to approve the August 29, 2023, minutes as presented. Motion seconded by Chair Parks, carried.

New Business

- Chair Parks moved and Ms. Hofe seconded for the Applications Committee to enter closed session, pursuant to KRS 61.810(1)(j) and (1)(k) regarding deliberations of quasi-judicial bodies at which information protected by federal and state law may be discussed, to discuss applications. All being in favor, the Committee entered closed session at 9:05 a.m.
- Chair Parks moved, and Ms. Hofe seconded for Applications Committee to leave closed session. All being in favor, the Committee reconvened in Open Session at 10:24 a.m.
- Ms. Hofe made a motion to submit the below application recommendations to the Board at the next board meeting. Motion seconded by Ms. Groft, carried.

Applicant's Name	Application Type	Approved
Abigail Mudd	Dual	Y
Alexa Brandon	Dual	Y
Alexandra Kraft	Dual	Y
Allison Henderson	Dual	Y
		Y, Pending License
Amanda Propes	Dual	Verification from Indiana.
Angus Milton	Dual	Y
		Y, Pending License Verification
Anjani Upponi	Dual	from Texas.
Ann Freyberger	CEU Carryover	Denied
		Y, Pending License
Anne Prejean	Dual	Verification from Texas.
Apameh Bashar	Dual	Y

Dual Dual	Y Y Y
	Y
	Y
	<u> </u>
Dual	Y, Pending License
Dual	Verification from Missouri.
	Y
	Y, Pending License
Dual	Verification from Florida.
Dual	Y
	Y, Pending License
	Verification from Florida,
	Indiana, and Tennessee.
Dual	Y
Renewal	Y
Dual	Y
	Y, Pending License
	Verification from Utah and
Dual	Wyoming.
	Y, Pending License Verification
Dual	from New York. Y, Pending License
Dual	Verification from New York.
	Y Y
	Y
	Y
	Y
Duai	Y, Pending License
Dual	Verification from Ohio.
Dual	Y
Dual	Y
	Y
	Y
Dual	Y
	Dual Dual Dual Dual Dual Dual Dual Dual

Laura Mamerow	Dual	Y
Lindi Roesch	Dual	Y
Lindsey Kolanowski	Dual	Y
Lydia McNeal	Dual	Y
Marcia Batista	Dual	Y, Pending License Verification from Florida and answer to question #13 on application.
Margaret Herin	Dual	Y
Margaret Jarvis	Dual	Y
Margaret Smith Matthew Aud	Dual	Y, Pending License Verification from Illinois. Y
Meredith Robison	Dual	Y Y
MinDee Hudson	Reinstatement	Y Y
Neha Patel	Dual	Y Y
Nicole Behner	Dual	Y Y
Nicole Bennett	Dual	Y Dealine Lieuwe Weifinetien
Nicolle Campbell	Dual	Y, Pending License Verification from Florida.
Reeta Bandyopadhyay	Dual	Y
Sally Johnson	Dual	Y, Pending answer to question #13 on application.
Samantha Hamlin	Dual	Y, Pending License Verification from Texas and answer to question #13 on application.
Sarah Wilder	Dual	Y
Shani Jordan-Goldman		
	Dual	
Shannon Frizzell	Dual	Y Y
Shannon Schweizer	Dual	
Stephanie Anklan Stephanie Fayard	Reinstatement Dual	Y, Pending answer to question #13 on application. Y, Pending License
Stephanie Jones	Dual	Verification from Texas.
Tanya Lunsford	Dual	Y
Taryn Sutterfield	Dual	Y
Tatiana Baker	Dual	Y
Valerie Espinoza	Dual	Y, Pending License Verification from Georgia.
Veronika Tanja Ciron	Dual	Deferred, must submit complete answer to question #11 and License Verification from
Veronika Tapia Giron	Dual	Wyoming.
Victoria Zaleski	Dual	Y

Wesley Gibson	Dual	Y
Xaymara Gonzalez Adams	Dual	Y
Zahra Tyebji	Dual	Y

Adjournment

- Chair Parks moved and Ms. Hofe seconded to adjourn the meeting. All being in favor, the meeting adjourned at 10:33 a.m.

Lora Amold Parks RDNLD (SG.

Lora Arnold Parks Board Chair